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Capex Purchase

From: Vaishali Mehta <vaishali.mehta@edeninfosol.com>
Sent: 26 April 2024 14:11
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Hiren Sheth; Romil Sheth; Lakshmi Kamble
Subject: RE: Lenovo ThinkCentre Neo 30 a desktop 

Dear Sir, 
 
Greetings…!! 
 
Please find below quote for Lenovo AIO Desktop as per your requirement. 
 
Looking forward for your valuable order. 
 

Description Price Per Unit 
Lenovo Neo 30a 22 Gen 3 AIO Desktop 
21.5FHD/ CORE_I5-12450H/ 8 GB/ 512 GB SSD M.2 2280 PCIe 
Gen4/ W11 Pro/ HD CM/ Monitor Stand/ USB KYB/Mouse/ Intel® 
Wi-Fi 6 AX201 2x2 AX & Bluetooth/ 3Y Premier Support (ESS) 

 
51,950 + 18% GST 

 
Terms & Conditions: 
18% GST Applicable on above price 
Price Valid 3 to 4 Days 
Payment: As per Terms 
Freight: Extra at actual for GOA Delivery ( Please share Address details with pin code) 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Vaishali Mehta | ISM | +91-9930252519 
 

IT Infra - Hardware Solutions IT Infra Management Software’s & 
Solutions 

Cyber Security Solutions Cloud Services Eden Services 

Servers| Storage –SAN/NAS | Backup-DR 
Virtualization/HCI | Networking | Firewalls | Wi-

Fi Solution | SD-Wan | 

Email Solutions , Security & Archival  | 
Productivity Softwares  | 
Publishing Softwares | 

Endpoint Security with EDR | 
Managed,Detect&Response (MDR)| 

SIEM  | DLP | VAPT Services | 

Private Cloud | 
Public Cloud | 

Co-Location Services  | 

IT Consulting | 
AMC | FMS  | 

Managed Services|  
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An IT Infrastructure & 

Solutions Company 

Endpoints | Printers/MFD’s | 
LFD’s | Headsets | 

Video Conferencing | 

Remote Mgmt & Monitoring (RMM) | 
IT Asset Management | 

IT Service Management | 

Identity &  Access  Mgmt | Cloud Backup/DR Services | Break-fix Solutions | 
Professional Services | 

Sales Office : Eden Infosol Pvt Ltd | 319, 
Hariom Plaza, M.G Road, Borivali (E), Mumbai-

400066 

Tel :  +91-9029055464,65,70,72 

Website : https://www.edeninfosol.com     
CIN: U72900MH2010PTC202872 

   
GSTIN: 

27AACCE3894P1ZX 

 

MSME : UDHYAM-MH—18-
0272091 

    

 
Pulseway - Making IT Heroes (The world's most portable IT management platform )  Elevate Your IT Experience with Pulseway India Partner  Click here 
 

From: Lakshmi Kamble <lakshmi.kamble@edeninfosol.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 12:56 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Vaishali Mehta <vaishali.mehta@edeninfosol.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Hiren Sheth <hiren.sheth@edeninfosol.com>; Romil Sheth <romil.sheth@edeninfosol.com> 
Subject: RE: Lenovo ThinkCentre Neo 30 a desktop  
 
Looping Vaishali from my team to share Lenovo Commercial… 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Lakshmi  | ISM 
M: +91-8169446045/9930365160 
 

 
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

LFD’s | Headsets | UPS 
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

SIEM  | DLP |  
VAPT Services | 

Identity &  Access  Mgmt | 

Private Cloud | 
Public Cloud | 

Co-Location Services  | 
Cloud Backup Services | 

Disaster Recovery 

IT Consulting | 
AMC | FMS  | 

Managed Services|  
Break-fix Solutions | 

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

 

MSME : UDYAM-MH—18-
0272091 

    

 
Pulseway - Making IT Heroes (The world's most portable IT management platform )  | Elevate Your IT Experience with Pulseway India Partner  Click here 
 
Request for Support at https://edensupport.edeninfosol.com  
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 12:55 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Lenovo ThinkCentre Neo 30 a desktop  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear partner 
 
Kindly find below detail and provide price  
 
Lenovo ThinkCentre Neo 30 a desktop i3,8 GB RAM,500 HDD,21.5 FHD 
 
 
QTY -1  
 
Delivery – MOPA GOA Airport 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
Disclaimer: Information contained and transmitted by this E-MAIL is proprietary to EDEN INFOSOL PVT LTD. and is intended for exclusive use by the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law and 
shall not attach any liability on the originator. Any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any 
manner is strictly prohibited. If you have reason to believe that you are not the intended recipient of this communication, please contact the sender immediately. 


